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Historic Property
Inventory Report for

at 2153 E Shelby St, Seattle, WA 98112

LOCATION SECTION Field Site No.: SR520W224 OAHP No.:
Historic Name:

Property Address: 2153 E Shelby St, Seattle, WA 98112

County Township/Range/EW Section 1/4 Sec 1/41/4Sec  Quadrangle
King T25R04na 21 NwW SEATTLE NORTH

Plat/Block/Lot
Montlake Park Add/5/10

Tax No./Parcel No.
5605000510

Survey Name: SR 520 Bridge Replacement and HOV
Project

IDENTIFICATION SECTION

Date Recorded: 5/21/2009

City/State/Zip:
Seattle, WA 98112

Field Recorder: Lori Durio

Owner Address:
2153 E Shelby St

Owner's Name:
Hill, Scott & Leah

Classification: Building Resource Status Comments

Within a District? No Survey/lnventory

Contributing?

National Register Nomination:

Local District:

National Register District/Thematic Nomination Name:

DESCRIPTION SECTION

Historic Use: Domestic - Single Family House

Current Use: Domestic - Single Family House

Plan: Irregular No. of Stories: 2

Structural System: Platform Frame

Changes to plan: Moderate Changes to interior: Unknown Style
Changes to original cladding:  Intact Changes to other: Colonial
Changes to windows: Extensive Other (specify):

Common Name: 2153 E Shelby St

Comments:

Coordinate Reference
Zone: 10 Spatial Type: Point
Sequence: 1Easting: 552108.93

Acquisition Code: Digitized Source
Northing: 5276814.64

Supplemental Map(s)

Acreage
A2

View of Front elevation taken 6/29/2008
Photography Neg. No (Roll No./Frame No.): N/A

Comments:

Form/Type
Single Family - Side Gable
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Historic Property at 2153 E Shelby St, Seattle, WA 98112
Inventory Report for

Cladding

Wood - Clapboard

NARRATIVE SECTION

Study Unit

Architecture/Landscape Architecture

Foundation Roof Material Roof Type
Concrete - Poured Asphalt / Composition - Shingle Gable - Side Gable

Date Of Construction: 1970

Architect: Unknown
Other

Statement of
Significance

Builder: Unknown
Engineer: Unknown

Property appears to meet criteria for the National Register of Historic Places: No
Property is located in a potential historic district (National and/or local): Yes - National

Property potentially contributes to a historic district (National and/or local): No

The Montlake area is generally from the Washington Park Arboretum to Portage Bay, with the northern boundary at the Montlake Cut and the southern boundary often listed as
Interlaken Park or Interlaken Boulevard. The name “Montlake” frequently appears on maps such as the Thomas Guide as the label for this entire neighborhood.

The Montlake neighborhood appears to meet the eligibility criteria for a NRHP historic district under Criterion C. Taken as a whole, the area represents a significant, cohesive
collection of residential architecture typical of early 20th century Seattle, with a combination of distinctive builder's houses, high-style, architect-designed residences, and impressive
non-residential structures. There is a very low level of intrusion. The period of significance is 1905 to 1952.

The area of the neighborhood south of SR 520, originally known as “Interlaken,” was developed separately from, though basically concurrently with, the northern part of the
neighborhood. John Boyer of the Interlaken Land Company filed his plat in December 1905. Bordered on the west by Interlaken Park and on the east by Washington Park, the plat
featured twenty irregularly shaped blocks located on either side of 24th Avenue East to the north of East Galer Street. Boyer imposed restrictive covenants requiring that homes
constructed east of 24th Avenue had to cost not less than $3,000, and those west of 24th not less than $5,000, ensuring above average construction.

The area now north of SR 520 was originally known as Union City, so named by Harvey Pike in 1861. It was incorporated into the City of Seattle in 1891. With the Alaska-Yukon
Pacific Exposition in 1909 at the University of Washington campus, the area received extensive exposure and benefited from increased public transit to the area. Two brothers,
Calvin and William Hagan, with partner James Corner (Smith n.d.) originated the name “Montlake” as they developed “Montlake Park, An Addition to the City of Seattle” in July of
1909. This development occupied the area between the present day Montlake Cut and SR 520, and encompassed the eight blocks originally platted as H.L. Pike’s First Addition to
Union City in 1870.

The main era of construction in what is now known as Montlake was from 1910 to the 1940s, and the side streets appear to have been paved in 1926 (Gould 2000). Three parks
were incorporated into the neighborhood development, in addition to the Arboretum and Interlaken, and in time the neighborhood had schools, churches, a library, a museum, and
two small business areas. While Boyer had preferred the name “Interlaken” for the neighborhood he helped develop, he later agreed to “Montlake” as the name for the entire
neighborhood (Gould 2000), which is generally accepted today. In spite of the intrusion of SR 520 in the 1960s on the old Portage Canal site, and the failed R. H. Thomson
Expressway (and associated demolitions), the Montlake neighborhood remains essentially intact.

The styles in this potential historic district are cohesive, mainly Craftsman, Tudor Revival, and Colonial Revival, but the houses are “individually distinctive” (Gould 2000). Several
high-style, distinctive houses along Lake Washington Boulevard include turreted Tudor Revivals and stuccoed California Mediterraneans. Noteworthy non-residential structures in
the area include the Montlake Bridge (1925 - NRHP, WHR and City of Seattle Landmark), MOHAI, NOAA NW Fisheries Science Center, the Seattle Yacht Club (1920 — NRHP,
WHR and City of Seattle Landmark), and the gateways, gardens, pavilions, Arboretum Aqueduct (1910 - NRHP, WHR and City of Seattle Landmark) and other components of the
Washington Park Arboretum that borders the neighborhood.

This residence was constructed in 1970, which is outside of the recommended period of significance for the Montlake potential historic district (1905-1952). Therefore it is not
eligible for the NRHP as a contributing element of the historic district. Available research did not reveal any associations with significant persons or events, and the house does not
represent the work of a master, nor possess high artistic value. Although it does embody characteristics of NeoColonial style architecture, it has suffered loss of integrity from a rear
addition and window replacements. Due to this loss of integrity, the property is not individually eligible for the NRHP.
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Historic Property at 2153 E Shelby St, Seattle, WA 98112
Inventory Report for

Description of g is a two story, single family residence built in 1970 in a traditional NeoColonial style. It appears to have originally had a rectangular footrprint, but seems to have had a two

Physical story rear addition, connecting the main house to the rear one story garage. It has a side gable roof of composition shingle and an exterior chimney at the ridgeline on the west

Appearance elevation. The exterior of the house is clad in wood clapboard, and the second story projects out slightly above the first floor. The fagade is symmetrical with a center entry in a
pedimented surround. The surround features a pair of square, paneled pilasters with a denticulated cornice above. The door has six panels and is flanked by 4-light sidelights with
panels below. Windows are 6/6 vinyl replacements, with inoperable, fixed, louvered shutters.

Mai Gould, James W. “Montlake History.” http://montlake.net/mcc/mcc_history_Jim_Gould.htm. January 21, 2000.
ajor

Bibliographic King County Assessor's Records

References
Ochsner, Jeffrey Karl, ed. Shaping Seattle Architecture, A Historical Guide to the Architects. University of Washington Press, Seattle and London. 1998.
Smith, E. “Montlake: One of Seattle’s Treasures.” http://montlake.net/mcc/mcc_history Eugene_Smith.htm. n/d.
Stein, Alan J. "Museum of History and Industry - A Snapshot History." www.historylink.org/output. CFM?file_ID=3682. January 30, 2002.

The City of Seattle Landmarks Preservation Board - Report of Designation "Montlake Community Center." January 31, 2005.

Woodbridge, Sally B. and Roger Montgomery. A Guide to Architecture of Washington State: An Environmental Perspective. University of Washington Press, Seattle and London.
1980.
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Historic Property
Inventory Report for

at 2147 E Shelby St, Seattle, WA 98112

LOCATION SECTION Field Site No.: SR520W228 OAHP No.:
Historic Name:

Property Address: 2147 E Shelby St, Seattle, WA 98112

County Township/Range/EW Section 1/4 Sec 1/41/4Sec  Quadrangle

T25R04na 21 NW SEATTLE NORTH

King

Plat/Block/Lot
Montlake Park Add/5/9

Tax No./Parcel No.
5605000505

IDENTIFICATION SECTION Survey Name: SR 520 Bridge Replacement and HOV

Project

Date Recorded: 5/21/2009

City/State/Zip:
Seattle, WA 98112

Field Recorder: Lori Durio
Owner Address:

2147 E Shelby St

Owner's Name:
Allen, Frank & Nola

Resource Status Comments

Survey/Inventory

Classification: Building
Within a District? No
Contributing?

National Register Nomination:

Local District:

National Register District/Thematic Nomination Name:

DESCRIPTION SECTION

Historic Use: Domestic - Single Family House

Current Use: Domestic - Single Family House

Plan: L-Shape No. of Stories: 2

Structural System: Balloon Frame

Changes to plan: Intact Changes to interior: Unknown Style

Changes to original cladding:  Intact Changes to other: Tudor

Changes to windows: Intact Other (specify):

Common Name:

2147 E Shelby St

Comments:

Coordinate Reference
Zone: 10 Spatial Type: Point
Sequence: 1Easting: 552393.61

Acquisition Code: Digitized Source
Northing: 5277210.18

Supplemental Map(s)

Acreage
A3

View of Front elevation taken 6/29/2008
Photography Neg. No (Roll No./Frame No.):  N/A
Comments:

Form/Type

Single Family
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Historic Property at 2147 E Shelby St, Seattle, WA 98112
Inventory Report for

Cladding

Veneer - Brick

NARRATIVE SECTION

Study Unit

Architecture/Landscape Architecture

Foundation Roof Material Roof Type
Unknown Clay Tile Gable

Date Of Construction: 1926

Architect: Unknown
Other

Statement of
Significance

Builder: Unknown
Engineer: Unknown

Property appears to meet criteria for the National Register of Historic Places: Yes
Property is located in a potential historic district (National and/or local): Yes - National

Property potentially contributes to a historic district (National and/or local): Yes

The Montlake area is generally from the Washington Park Arboretum to Portage Bay, with the northern boundary at the Montlake Cut and the southern boundary often listed as
Interlaken Park or Interlaken Boulevard. The name “Montlake” frequently appears on maps such as the Thomas Guide as the label for this entire neighborhood.

The Montlake neighborhood appears to meet the eligibility criteria for a NRHP historic district under Criterion C. Taken as a whole, the area represents a significant, cohesive
collection of residential architecture typical of early 20th century Seattle, with a combination of distinctive builder's houses, high-style, architect-designed residences, and impressive
non-residential structures. There is a very low level of intrusion. The period of significance is 1905 to 1952.

The area of the neighborhood south of SR 520, originally known as “Interlaken,” was developed separately from, though basically concurrently with, the northern part of the
neighborhood. John Boyer of the Interlaken Land Company filed his plat in December 1905. Bordered on the west by Interlaken Park and on the east by Washington Park, the plat
featured twenty irregularly shaped blocks located on either side of 24th Avenue East to the north of East Galer Street. Boyer imposed restrictive covenants requiring that homes
constructed east of 24th Avenue had to cost not less than $3,000, and those west of 24th not less than $5,000, ensuring above average construction.

The area now north of SR 520 was originally known as Union City, so named by Harvey Pike in 1861. It was incorporated into the City of Seattle in 1891. With the Alaska-Yukon
Pacific Exposition in 1909 at the University of Washington campus, the area received extensive exposure and benefited from increased public transit to the area. Two brothers,
Calvin and William Hagan, with partner James Corner (Smith n.d.) originated the name “Montlake” as they developed “Montlake Park, An Addition to the City of Seattle” in July of
1909. This development occupied the area between the present day Montlake Cut and SR 520, and encompassed the eight blocks originally platted as H.L. Pike’s First Addition to
Union City in 1870.

The main era of construction in what is now known as Montlake was from 1910 to the 1940s, and the side streets appear to have been paved in 1926 (Gould 2000). Three parks
were incorporated into the neighborhood development, in addition to the Arboretum and Interlaken, and in time the neighborhood had schools, churches, a library, a museum, and
two small business areas. While Boyer had preferred the name “Interlaken” for the neighborhood he helped develop, he later agreed to “Montlake” as the name for the entire
neighborhood (Gould 2000), which is generally accepted today. In spite of the intrusion of SR 520 in the 1960s on the old Portage Canal site, and the failed R. H. Thomson
Expressway (and associated demolitions), the Montlake neighborhood remains essentially intact.

The styles in this potential historic district are cohesive, mainly Craftsman, Tudor Revival, and Colonial Revival, but the houses are “individually distinctive” (Gould 2000). Several
high-style, distinctive houses along Lake Washington Boulevard include turreted Tudor Revivals and stuccoed California Mediterraneans. Noteworthy non-residential structures in
the area include the Montlake Bridge (1925 - NRHP, WHR and City of Seattle Landmark), MOHAI, NOAA NW Fisheries Science Center, the Seattle Yacht Club (1920 — NRHP,
WHR and City of Seattle Landmark), and the gateways, gardens, pavilions, Arboretum Aqueduct (1910 - NRHP, WHR and City of Seattle Landmark) and other components of the
Washington Park Arboretum that borders the neighborhood.

This Tudor style residence from 1926 is eligible for the NRHP as a contributing element to the Montlake potential historic district. It has very good integrity and is a representative
example of the early twentieth century houses that make up the district. Available research did not reveal any associations with significant persons or events, and the house does
not represent the work of a master, nor possess high artistic value. However, it does embody the distinctive characteristics of Tudor style architecture and is a particularly good and
intact example of the style. Therefore, it is also individually eligible for the NRHP under Criterion C.
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Historic Property at 2147 E Shelby St, Seattle, WA 98112
Inventory Report for

Description of
Physical
Appearance

Major
Bibliographic
References

This is a two story, single family residence in the Tudor style, constructed in 1926. It has an L-shaped footprint, with a side gable roof over the main body of the house and front
projecting gable. The roof is clad in flat clay or terra cotta tile. The exterior of the house is clad in brick veneer. On the front projecting section, the second story extends out slightly
over the first floor, and the second floor on this section is clad in patterned brick veneer and wide wood, forming a half-timbered appearance. The wood pieces have bolts to give
them the appearance of structural beams. In the center of this section is a three-sash metal casement window. Each sash has three lights, and there is a 6-light transom above. On
the first floor below this window is a large metal window with casement sash. The brick veneer in this section features colored brick laid in a diamond pattern. At the apex of the "L"
is a small enclosed entryway under a front gable roof. Here the brick veneer is ornamented with cast stone trim. The entry is a pointed arch outlined in cast stone, with a cast stone
shield above it. The door also has a pointed arch and is made of wood planks. There is a small shed dormer on the west side of the entryway. On the second floor are two front
gable wall dormers. The one directly above the entry has a diamond-paned single casement window. The other has a pair of 6-light casements. The fagade also has very elaborate
copper scuppers and downspouts. Side elevation windows are also metal casements.

Gould, James W. “Montlake History.” http://montlake.net/mcc/mcc_history_Jim_Gould.htm. January 21, 2000.

King County Assessor's Records

Ochsner, Jeffrey Karl, ed. Shaping Seattle Architecture, A Historical Guide to the Architects. University of Washington Press, Seattle and London. 1998.
Smith, E. “Montlake: One of Seattle’s Treasures.” http://montlake.net/mcc/mcc_history_Eugene_Smith.htm. n/d.

Stein, Alan J. "Museum of History and Industry - A Snapshot History." www.historylink.org/output. CFM?file_ID=3682. January 30, 2002.

The City of Seattle Landmarks Preservation Board - Report of Designation "Montlake Community Center." January 31, 2005.

Woodbridge, Sally B. and Roger Montgomery. A Guide to Architecture of Washington State: An Environmental Perspective. University of Washington Press, Seattle and London.
1980.
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Historic Property
Inventory Report for

at 2143 E Shelby St, Seattle, WA 98112

LOCATION SECTION Field Site No.: SR520W229 OAHP No.:
Historic Name:

Property Address: 2143 E Shelby St, Seattle, WA 98112

County Township/Range/EW Section 1/4 Sec 1/41/4Sec  Quadrangle
King T25R04na 21 NwW SEATTLE NORTH

Plat/Block/Lot
Montlake Park Add/5/8

Tax No./Parcel No.
5605000500

IDENTIFICATION SECTION Survey Name: SR 520 Bridge Replacement and HOV

Project

Date Recorded: 5/21/2009

City/State/Zip:
Seattle, WA 98112

Field Recorder: Lori Durio

Owner Address:
2143 E Shelby St

Owner's Name:
Dunn, Richard

Classification: Building Resource Status Comments

Within a District? No Survey/lnventory

Contributing?

National Register Nomination:

Local District:

National Register District/Thematic Nomination Name:

DESCRIPTION SECTION

Historic Use: Domestic - Single Family House

Current Use: Domestic - Single Family House

Plan: Rectangle No. of Stories: 2

Structural System: Balloon Frame

Changes to plan: Intact Changes to interior: Unknown Style
Changes to original cladding: Intact Changes to other: Other

Changes to windows: Intact Other (specify):

Common Name: 2143 E Shelby St

Comments:

Coordinate Reference
Zone: 10 Spatial Type: Point
Sequence: 1Easting: 552375.14

Acquisition Code: Digitized Source
Northing: 5277209.28

Supplemental Map(s)

Acreage
A3

View of Front elevation taken 6/29/2008
Photography Neg. No (Roll No./Frame No.):  N/A

Comments: northeast corner

Form/Type
Single Family
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Historic Property at 2143 E Shelby St, Seattle, WA 98112
Inventory Report for

Cladding
Shingle

Wood - Clapboard

Foundation Roof Material Roof Type
Unknown Asphalt / Composition - Shingle Hip

Date Of Construction: 1923

NARRATIVE SECTION

Study Unit

Architect: Unknown
Other

Architecture/Landscape Architecture Builder: Unknown

Statement of
Significance

Engineer: Unknown

Property appears to meet criteria for the National Register of Historic Places: Yes
Property is located in a potential historic district (National and/or local): Yes - National

Property potentially contributes to a historic district (National and/or local): Yes

The Montlake area is generally from the Washington Park Arboretum to Portage Bay, with the northern boundary at the Montlake Cut and the southern boundary often listed as
Interlaken Park or Interlaken Boulevard. The name “Montlake” frequently appears on maps such as the Thomas Guide as the label for this entire neighborhood.

The Montlake neighborhood appears to meet the eligibility criteria for a NRHP historic district under Criterion C. Taken as a whole, the area represents a significant, cohesive
collection of residential architecture typical of early 20th century Seattle, with a combination of distinctive builder's houses, high-style, architect-designed residences, and impressive
non-residential structures. There is a very low level of intrusion. The period of significance is 1905 to 1952.

The area of the neighborhood south of SR 520, originally known as “Interlaken,” was developed separately from, though basically concurrently with, the northern part of the
neighborhood. John Boyer of the Interlaken Land Company filed his plat in December 1905. Bordered on the west by Interlaken Park and on the east by Washington Park, the plat
featured twenty irregularly shaped blocks located on either side of 24th Avenue East to the north of East Galer Street. Boyer imposed restrictive covenants requiring that homes
constructed east of 24th Avenue had to cost not less than $3,000, and those west of 24th not less than $5,000, ensuring above average construction.

The area now north of SR 520 was originally known as Union City, so named by Harvey Pike in 1861. It was incorporated into the City of Seattle in 1891. With the Alaska-Yukon
Pacific Exposition in 1909 at the University of Washington campus, the area received extensive exposure and benefited from increased public transit to the area. Two brothers,
Calvin and William Hagan, with partner James Corner (Smith n.d.) originated the name “Montlake” as they developed “Montlake Park, An Addition to the City of Seattle” in July of
1909. This development occupied the area between the present day Montlake Cut and SR 520, and encompassed the eight blocks originally platted as H.L. Pike’s First Addition to
Union City in 1870.

The main era of construction in what is now known as Montlake was from 1910 to the 1940s, and the side streets appear to have been paved in 1926 (Gould 2000). Three parks
were incorporated into the neighborhood development, in addition to the Arboretum and Interlaken, and in time the neighborhood had schools, churches, a library, a museum, and
two small business areas. While Boyer had preferred the name “Interlaken” for the neighborhood he helped develop, he later agreed to “Montlake” as the name for the entire
neighborhood (Gould 2000), which is generally accepted today. In spite of the intrusion of SR 520 in the 1960s on the old Portage Canal site, and the failed R. H. Thomson
Expressway (and associated demolitions), the Montlake neighborhood remains essentially intact.

The styles in this potential historic district are cohesive, mainly Craftsman, Tudor Revival, and Colonial Revival, but the houses are “individually distinctive” (Gould 2000). Several
high-style, distinctive houses along Lake Washington Boulevard include turreted Tudor Revivals and stuccoed California Mediterraneans. Noteworthy non-residential structures in
the area include the Montlake Bridge (1925 - NRHP, WHR and City of Seattle Landmark), MOHAI, NOAA NW Fisheries Science Center, the Seattle Yacht Club (1920 — NRHP,
WHR and City of Seattle Landmark), and the gateways, gardens, pavilions, Arboretum Agueduct (1910 - NRHP, WHR and City of Seattle Landmark) and other components of the
Washington Park Arboretum that borders the neighborhood.

This residence from 1923 was substantially renovated in 2001. It is eligible for the NRHP as a contributing element to the Montlake potential historic district and is a representative
example of the early twentieth century houses that make up the district. However, available research did not reveal any associations with significant persons or events, and the
house does not represent the work of a master, nor possess high artistic value. Although it does embody some characteristics of Colonial Revival style architecture, it has no clearly
discernible style, perhaps due to the 2001 renovation. Therefore, it is not individually eligible for the NRHP, but is eligible only as a contributing element to the potential historic
district.
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Historic Property at 2143 E Shelby St, Seattle, WA 98112
Inventory Report for

Description of g is a two story, single family house built in 1923. It has a rectangular footprint and the plan runs perpendicular to the street. It has a hipped roof of composition shingle with a

Physical cornice under the projecting eaves featuring curved brackets. The body of the house is clad in wood shingle while the foundation and basement level are clad in wood clapboards.

Appearance All windows are 3/1 wood windows with colored glass in the upper three panes. The north elevation faces the street and is symmetrical, with two windows on each floor. They are
flanked by non-original, inoperable, fixed louvered shutters. There is no entry to the house from the street elevation. The fagade of the house, containing the entry, is on the east
elevation and is reached by a wide concrete walk lined with brick. This elevation has a center entry and is not symmetrical. The entry is reached by wooden steps and has a hipped
roof with a wide bracketed cornice and is supported on two wood, boxed columns. The first floor has two windows to the north of the entry and one to the south, and these windows
have wooden flower boxes below their sills. The second floor has two windows to the north of the entry, aligned with the first floor openings, and one above the entry. A fourth
window is located to the south of the entry but does not line up with the first floor window below. The assessor's records note that this house was substantially renovated in 2001.

Mai Gould, James W. “Montlake History.” http://montlake.net/mcc/mcc_history_Jim_Gould.htm. January 21, 2000.
ajor

Bibliographic King County Assessor's Records

References
Ochsner, Jeffrey Karl, ed. Shaping Seattle Architecture, A Historical Guide to the Architects. University of Washington Press, Seattle and London. 1998.
Smith, E. “Montlake: One of Seattle’s Treasures.” http://montlake.net/mcc/mcc_history Eugene_Smith.htm. n/d.
Stein, Alan J. "Museum of History and Industry - A Snapshot History." www.historylink.org/output. CFM?file_ID=3682. January 30, 2002.

The City of Seattle Landmarks Preservation Board - Report of Designation "Montlake Community Center." January 31, 2005.

Woodbridge, Sally B. and Roger Montgomery. A Guide to Architecture of Washington State: An Environmental Perspective. University of Washington Press, Seattle and London.
1980.
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Historic Property
Inventory Report for

at 2137 E Shelby St, Seattle, WA 98112

LOCATION SECTION Field Site No.: 520new11 OAHP No.:
Historic Name:

Property Address: 2137 E Shelby St, Seattle, WA 98112

County Township/Range/EW Section 1/4 Sec 1/41/4Sec  Quadrangle

King T25R04E 21 NW SEATTLE NORTH

Plat/Block/Lot
Montlake Park Add/5/4

Tax No./Parcel No.
5605000495

IDENTIFICATION SECTION Survey Name: SR 520 Bridge Replacement and HOV

Project

Date Recorded: 7/9/2009
City/State/Zip:

Field Recorder: Lori Durio

Owner's Name: Owner Address:

Little, Sally 2137 E. Shelby St. Seattle, WA 98112
Classification: Building Resource Status Comments
Within a District? No Sultveyileriony

Contributing?

National Register Nomination:

Local District:

National Register District/Thematic Nomination Name:

DESCRIPTION SECTION

Historic Use: Domestic - Single Family House

Current Use: Domestic - Single Family House

Plan: Rectangle No. of Stories: 1.5

Structural System: Balloon Frame

Changes to plan: Intact Changes to interior: Unknown Style

Changes to original cladding: Intact Changes to other:

Arts & Crafts - Craftsman

Common Name: 2137 E. Shelby St.

Comments:

Coordinate Reference
Zone: 10 Spatial Type: Point
Sequence: 1Easting: 552362

Acquisition Code: Digitized Source
Northing: 5277211

Supplemental Map(s) Acreage

A3

¥ ia

View of Front elevation taken 7/9/2009
Photography Neg. No (Roll No./Frame No.): N/A

Comments:

Form/Type
Single Family - Side Gable

Changes to windows:  Intact Other (specify):
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Historic Property at 2137 E Shelby St, Seattle, WA 98112
Inventory Report for

Cladding

Wood - Clapboard

Shingle

Foundation Roof Material Roof Type
Concrete - Poured Asphalt / Composition - Shingle Gable - Clipped Gable/Jerkinhead

Date Of Construction: 1923

NARRATIVE SECTION -

Study Unit

Architect: Unknown
Other

Architecture/Landscape Architecture Builder: Unknown

Statement of
Significance

Engineer: Unknown

Property appears to meet criteria for the National Register of Historic Places: Yes
Property is located in a potential historic district (National and/or local): Yes - National

Property potentially contributes to a historic district (National and/or local): Yes

The Montlake area is generally from the Washington Park Arboretum to Portage Bay, with the northern boundary at the Montlake Cut and the southern boundary often listed as
Interlaken Park or Interlaken Boulevard. The name “Montlake” frequently appears on maps such as the Thomas Guide as the label for this entire neighborhood.

The Montlake neighborhood appears to meet the eligibility criteria for a NRHP historic district under Criterion C. Taken as a whole, the area represents a significant, cohesive
collection of residential architecture typical of early 20th century Seattle, with a combination of distinctive builder’s houses, high-style, architect-designed residences, and impressive
non-residential structures. There is a very low level of intrusion. The period of significance is 1905 to 1952.

The area of the neighborhood south of SR 520, originally known as “Interlaken,” was developed separately from, though basically concurrently with, the northern part of the
neighborhood. John Boyer of the Interlaken Land Company filed his plat in December 1905. Bordered on the west by Interlaken Park and on the east by Washington Park, the plat
featured twenty irregularly shaped blocks located on either side of 24th Avenue East to the north of East Galer Street. Boyer imposed restrictive covenants requiring that homes
constructed east of 24th Avenue had to cost not less than $3,000, and those west of 24th not less than $5,000, ensuring above average construction.

The area now north of SR 520 was originally known as Union City, so named by Harvey Pike in 1861. It was incorporated into the City of Seattle in 1891. With the Alaska-Yukon
Pacific Exposition in 1909 at the University of Washington campus, the area received extensive exposure and benefited from increased public transit to the area. Two brothers,
Calvin and William Hagan, with partner James Corner (Smith n.d.) originated the name “Montlake” as they developed “Montlake Park, An Addition to the City of Seattle” in July of
1909. This development occupied the area between the present day Montlake Cut and SR 520, and encompassed the eight blocks originally platted as H.L. Pike’s First Addition to
Union City in 1870.

The main era of construction in what is now known as Montlake was from 1910 to the 1940s, and the side streets appear to have been paved in 1926 (Gould 2000). Three parks
were incorporated into the neighborhood development, in addition to the Arboretum and Interlaken, and in time the neighborhood had schools, churches, a library, a museum, and
two small business areas. While Boyer had preferred the name “Interlaken” for the neighborhood he helped develop, he later agreed to “Montlake” as the name for the entire
neighborhood (Gould 2000), which is generally accepted today. In spite of the intrusion of SR 520 in the 1960s on the old Portage Canal site, and the failed R. H. Thomson
Expressway (and associated demolitions), the Montlake neighborhood remains essentially intact.

The styles in this potential historic district are cohesive, mainly Craftsman, Tudor Revival, and Colonial Revival, but the houses are “individually distinctive” (Gould 2000). Several
high-style, distinctive houses along Lake Washington Boulevard include turreted Tudor Revivals and stuccoed California Mediterraneans. Noteworthy non-residential structures in
the area include the Montlake Bridge (1925 - NRHP, WHR and City of Seattle Landmark), MOHAI, NOAA NW Fisheries Science Center, the Seattle Yacht Club (1920 — NRHP,
WHR and City of Seattle Landmark), and the gateways, gardens, pavilions, Arboretum Aqueduct (1910 - NRHP, WHR and City of Seattle Landmark) and other components of the
Washington Park Arboretum that borders the neighborhood.

This Craftsman style residence from 1923 is eligible for the NRHP as a contributing element to the Montlake potential historic district and is a representative example of the early
twentieth century houses that make up the district. It retains good integrity. However, available research did not reveal any associations with significant persons or events, and the
house does not represent the work of a master, nor possess high artistic value. Although it does embody some characteristics of Craftsman style architecture, it is not a distinctive
example and there are several better examples of the style in the historic district. Therefore, it is not individually eligible for the NRHP, but is eligible only as a contributing element
to the potential historic district.
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Historic Property at 2137 E Shelby St, Seattle, WA 98112
Inventory Report for

Description of 1 5 4 one-and-a-half story, single family residence from 1923 in the Craftsman style. It has a rectangular footprint under a side clipped gable roof of composition shingle. There is

Physical a large hipped dormer on the front roof slope, clad in wood shingle. It has an arched opening with four six-light windows that follow the arched shape. A wood picket railing with

Appearance paneled piers at the corners runs in front of these windows. The exterior of the house is clad in wood clapboard. The entry is recessed at the west corner, supported on one square
post with an arched front spandrel. The entry door is obscured behind a storm door, and is flanked by a pair of 5-light sidelights. The facade is dominated by a large, fixed plate
glass window with a five-light transom. All windows are behind storm sash. This large window is flanked by two 8/1 windows. The house has an exterior chimney on the east
elevation near the front of the house. There is a secondary entry under a hipped roof on the west elevation.

Mai Gould, James W. “Montlake History.” http://montlake.net/mcc/mcc_history_Jim_Gould.htm. January 21, 2000.
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at 2133 E Shelby St, Seattle, WA 98112

LOCATION SECTION Field Site No.: 520new10 OAHP No.:
Historic Name:

Property Address: 2133 E Shelby St, Seattle, WA 98112

County Township/Range/EW Section 1/4 Sec 1/41/4Sec  Quadrangle

King T25R04E 21 NW SEATTLE NORTH

Plat/Block/Lot
Montlake Park Add/5/6

Tax No./Parcel No.
5605000490

IDENTIFICATION SECTION Survey Name: SR 520 Bridge Replacement and HOV
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City/State/Zip:
Seattle, WA 98112

Field Recorder: Lori Durio
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Historic Property at 2133 E Shelby St, Seattle, WA 98112
Inventory Report for

Cladding

Wood - Clapboard

Foundation Roof Material Roof Type
Unknown Asphalt / Composition - Shingle Gambrel

Date Of Construction: 1920

NARRATIVE SECTION

Study Unit

Architect: Unknown
Other

Architecture/Landscape Architecture Builder: Unknown

Statement of
Significance

Engineer: Unknown

Property appears to meet criteria for the National Register of Historic Places: Yes
Property is located in a potential historic district (National and/or local): Yes - National

Property potentially contributes to a historic district (National and/or local): Yes

The Montlake area is generally from the Washington Park Arboretum to Portage Bay, with the northern boundary at the Montlake Cut and the southern boundary often listed as
Interlaken Park or Interlaken Boulevard. The name “Montlake” frequently appears on maps such as the Thomas Guide as the label for this entire neighborhood.

The Montlake neighborhood appears to meet the eligibility criteria for a NRHP historic district under Criterion C. Taken as a whole, the area represents a significant, cohesive
collection of residential architecture typical of early 20th century Seattle, with a combination of distinctive builder’s houses, high-style, architect-designed residences, and impressive
non-residential structures. There is a very low level of intrusion. The period of significance is 1905 to 1952.

The area of the neighborhood south of SR 520, originally known as “Interlaken,” was developed separately from, though basically concurrently with, the northern part of the
neighborhood. John Boyer of the Interlaken Land Company filed his plat in December 1905. Bordered on the west by Interlaken Park and on the east by Washington Park, the plat
featured twenty irregularly shaped blocks located on either side of 24th Avenue East to the north of East Galer Street. Boyer imposed restrictive covenants requiring that homes
constructed east of 24th Avenue had to cost not less than $3,000, and those west of 24th not less than $5,000, ensuring above average construction.

The area now north of SR 520 was originally known as Union City, so nhamed by Harvey Pike in 1861. It was incorporated into the City of Seattle in 1891. With the Alaska-Yukon
Pacific Exposition in 1909 at the University of Washington campus, the area received extensive exposure and benefited from increased public transit to the area. Two brothers,
Calvin and William Hagan, with partner James Corner (Smith n.d.) originated the name “Montlake” as they developed “Montlake Park, An Addition to the City of Seattle” in July of
1909. This development occupied the area between the present day Montlake Cut and SR 520, and encompassed the eight blocks originally platted as H.L. Pike’s First Addition to
Union City in 1870.

The main era of construction in what is now known as Montlake was from 1910 to the 1940s, and the side streets appear to have been paved in 1926 (Gould 2000). Three parks
were incorporated into the neighborhood development, in addition to the Arboretum and Interlaken, and in time the neighborhood had schools, churches, a library, a museum, and
two small business areas. While Boyer had preferred the name “Interlaken” for the neighborhood he helped develop, he later agreed to “Montlake” as the name for the entire
neighborhood (Gould 2000), which is generally accepted today. In spite of the intrusion of SR 520 in the 1960s on the old Portage Canal site, and the failed R. H. Thomson
Expressway (and associated demolitions), the Montlake neighborhood remains essentially intact.

The styles in this potential historic district are cohesive, mainly Craftsman, Tudor Revival, and Colonial Revival, but the houses are “individually distinctive” (Gould 2000). Several
high-style, distinctive houses along Lake Washington Boulevard include turreted Tudor Revivals and stuccoed California Mediterraneans. Noteworthy non-residential structures in
the area include the Montlake Bridge (1925 - NRHP, WHR and City of Seattle Landmark), MOHAI, NOAA NW Fisheries Science Center, the Seattle Yacht Club (1920 — NRHP,
WHR and City of Seattle Landmark), and the gateways, gardens, pavilions, Arboretum Aqueduct (1910 - NRHP, WHR and City of Seattle Landmark) and other components of the
Washington Park Arboretum that borders the neighborhood.

This Dutch Colonial residence from 1920 is eligible for the NRHP as a contributing element to the Montlake potential historic district and is a representative example of the early
twentieth century houses that make up the district. It retains good integrity. However, available research did not reveal any associations with significant persons or events, and the
house does not represent the work of a master, nor possess high artistic value. Although it does embody the characteristics of Dutch Colonial style architecture, it is a typical
example of a style common to the historic district and is not architecturally distinctive. Therefore, it is not individually eligible for the NRHP, but is eligible only as a contributing
element to the potential historic district.
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Historic Property at 2133 E Shelby St, Seattle, WA 98112
Inventory Report for

Description of g is 5 one-and-a-half story, single family residence from 1920 in the Dutch Colonial style. It has a rectangular footprint under a gambrel roof of composition shingle. The side

Physical elevation faces the street, with the main elevation facing east. The exterior is clad in wood clapboard. The north elevation that faces the street has an exterior, brick chimney in the

Appearance center, with 12/12 wood framed windows on either side of the chimney on the first floor and 8/8 on the second floor. There are shed roofed dormers on the front and back elevations
that span nearly the entire width of the roof. The dormers have two 8/8 windows, with two 6-light casements in the center. A front gable portico with an arched underside covers the
entry porch. The portico is supported on a pair of Doric columns. The entry door is wood paneled with multi-light sidelights. To the north of the entry is a large 12/12 window flanked
by 6/6 sidelights. On the south side of the entry is a pair of 12/12 windows.

Mai Gould, James W. “Montlake History.” http://montlake.net/mcc/mcc_history_Jim_Gould.htm. January 21, 2000.
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Plan: Rectangle No. of Stories: 1

Structural System: Balloon Frame

Changes to plan: Intact Changes to interior: Unknown Style
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Changes to windows: Intact Other (specify):
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Historic Property at 2127 E Shelby St, Seattle, WA 98112
Inventory Report for

Cladding
Shingle

NARRATIVE SECTION

Study Unit

Architecture/Landscape Architecture

Foundation Roof Material Roof Type
Concrete - Poured Asphalt / Composition - Shingle Gable

Date Of Construction: 1920

Architect: Unknown
Other

Builder: Unknown

Statement of
Significance

Engineer: Unknown

Property appears to meet criteria for the National Register of Historic Places: Yes
Property is located in a potential historic district (National and/or local): Yes - National

Property potentially contributes to a historic district (National and/or local): Yes

The Montlake area is generally from the Washington Park Arboretum to Portage Bay, with the northern boundary at the Montlake Cut and the southern boundary often listed as
Interlaken Park or Interlaken Boulevard. The name “Montlake” frequently appears on maps such as the Thomas Guide as the label for this entire neighborhood.

The Montlake neighborhood appears to meet the eligibility criteria for a NRHP historic district under Criterion C. Taken as a whole, the area represents a significant, cohesive
collection of residential architecture typical of early 20th century Seattle, with a combination of distinctive builder’s houses, high-style, architect-designed residences, and impressive
non-residential structures. There is a very low level of intrusion. The period of significance is 1905 to 1952.

The area of the neighborhood south of SR 520, originally known as “Interlaken,” was developed separately from, though basically concurrently with, the northern part of the
neighborhood. John Boyer of the Interlaken Land Company filed his plat in December 1905. Bordered on the west by Interlaken Park and on the east by Washington Park, the plat
featured twenty irregularly shaped blocks located on either side of 24th Avenue East to the north of East Galer Street. Boyer imposed restrictive covenants requiring that homes
constructed east of 24th Avenue had to cost not less than $3,000, and those west of 24th not less than $5,000, ensuring above average construction.

The area now north of SR 520 was originally known as Union City, so nhamed by Harvey Pike in 1861. It was incorporated into the City of Seattle in 1891. With the Alaska-Yukon
Pacific Exposition in 1909 at the University of Washington campus, the area received extensive exposure and benefited from increased public transit to the area. Two brothers,
Calvin and William Hagan, with partner James Corner (Smith n.d.) originated the name “Montlake” as they developed “Montlake Park, An Addition to the City of Seattle” in July of
1909. This development occupied the area between the present day Montlake Cut and SR 520, and encompassed the eight blocks originally platted as H.L. Pike’s First Addition to
Union City in 1870.

The main era of construction in what is now known as Montlake was from 1910 to the 1940s, and the side streets appear to have been paved in 1926 (Gould 2000). Three parks
were incorporated into the neighborhood development, in addition to the Arboretum and Interlaken, and in time the neighborhood had schools, churches, a library, a museum, and
two small business areas. While Boyer had preferred the name “Interlaken” for the neighborhood he helped develop, he later agreed to “Montlake” as the name for the entire
neighborhood (Gould 2000), which is generally accepted today. In spite of the intrusion of SR 520 in the 1960s on the old Portage Canal site, and the failed R. H. Thomson
Expressway (and associated demolitions), the Montlake neighborhood remains essentially intact.

The styles in this potential historic district are cohesive, mainly Craftsman, Tudor Revival, and Colonial Revival, but the houses are “individually distinctive” (Gould 2000). Several
high-style, distinctive houses along Lake Washington Boulevard include turreted Tudor Revivals and stuccoed California Mediterraneans. Noteworthy non-residential structures in
the area include the Montlake Bridge (1925 - NRHP, WHR and City of Seattle Landmark), MOHAI, NOAA NW Fisheries Science Center, the Seattle Yacht Club (1920 — NRHP,
WHR and City of Seattle Landmark), and the gateways, gardens, pavilions, Arboretum Aqueduct (1910 - NRHP, WHR and City of Seattle Landmark) and other components of the
Washington Park Arboretum that borders the neighborhood.

This residence from 1920 is eligible for the NRHP as a contributing element to the Montlake potential historic district and is a representative example of the early twentieth century
houses that make up the district. However, available research did not reveal any associations with significant persons or events, and the house does not represent the work of a
master, nor possess high artistic value. Although it retains good integrity, it is not representative of any particular architectural style and it is not architecturally distinctive. Therefore,
it is not individually eligible for the NRHP, but is eligible only as a contributing element to the potential historic district.
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Historic Property at 2127 E Shelby St, Seattle, WA 98112
Inventory Report for

Description of g is 4 one story, single family residence from 1920. It has a rectangular footprint under a side gable roof of composition shingle with boxed eaves. A small front gable extends
Physical forward to cover the entry porch. The exterior of the house is clad in wood shingles. The porch is supported on two boxed columns and has wood picket railing. The entry door is
Appearance wood paneled flanked by five-light sidelights. Windows are 4/4 wood framed, and usually paired. The house has two small gabled dormers clad in wood shingles,each with two 4-

light casement windows.

Mai Gould, James W. “Montlake History.” http://montlake.net/mcc/mcc_history_Jim_Gould.htm. January 21, 2000.
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Historic Property at 2121 E Shelby St, Seattle, WA 98112
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Cladding

Veneer - Stucco

Foundation Roof Material Roof Type
Concrete - Poured Asphalt / Composition - Shingle Gable
Shed

Date Of Construction: 1925

NARRATIVE SECTION -

Study Unit

Architect: Unknown
Other

Architecture/Landscape Architecture Builder: Unknown

Statement of
Significance

Engineer: Unknown

Property appears to meet criteria for the National Register of Historic Places: Yes
Property is located in a potential historic district (National and/or local): Yes - National

Property potentially contributes to a historic district (National and/or local): Yes

The Montlake area is generally from the Washington Park Arboretum to Portage Bay, with the northern boundary at the Montlake Cut and the southern boundary often listed as
Interlaken Park or Interlaken Boulevard. The name “Montlake” frequently appears on maps such as the Thomas Guide as the label for this entire neighborhood.

The Montlake neighborhood appears to meet the eligibility criteria for a NRHP historic district under Criterion C. Taken as a whole, the area represents a significant, cohesive
collection of residential architecture typical of early 20th century Seattle, with a combination of distinctive builder’s houses, high-style, architect-designed residences, and impressive
non-residential structures. There is a very low level of intrusion. The period of significance is 1905 to 1952.

The area of the neighborhood south of SR 520, originally known as “Interlaken,” was developed separately from, though basically concurrently with, the northern part of the
neighborhood. John Boyer of the Interlaken Land Company filed his plat in December 1905. Bordered on the west by Interlaken Park and on the east by Washington Park, the plat
featured twenty irregularly shaped blocks located on either side of 24th Avenue East to the north of East Galer Street. Boyer imposed restrictive covenants requiring that homes
constructed east of 24th Avenue had to cost not less than $3,000, and those west of 24th not less than $5,000, ensuring above average construction.

The area now north of SR 520 was originally known as Union City, so named by Harvey Pike in 1861. It was incorporated into the City of Seattle in 1891. With the Alaska-Yukon
Pacific Exposition in 1909 at the University of Washington campus, the area received extensive exposure and benefited from increased public transit to the area. Two brothers,
Calvin and William Hagan, with partner James Corner (Smith n.d.) originated the name “Montlake” as they developed “Montlake Park, An Addition to the City of Seattle” in July of
1909. This development occupied the area between the present day Montlake Cut and SR 520, and encompassed the eight blocks originally platted as H.L. Pike’s First Addition to
Union City in 1870.

The main era of construction in what is now known as Montlake was from 1910 to the 1940s, and the side streets appear to have been paved in 1926 (Gould 2000). Three parks
were incorporated into the neighborhood development, in addition to the Arboretum and Interlaken, and in time the neighborhood had schools, churches, a library, a museum, and
two small business areas. While Boyer had preferred the name “Interlaken” for the neighborhood he helped develop, he later agreed to “Montlake” as the name for the entire
neighborhood (Gould 2000), which is generally accepted today. In spite of the intrusion of SR 520 in the 1960s on the old Portage Canal site, and the failed R. H. Thomson
Expressway (and associated demolitions), the Montlake neighborhood remains essentially intact.

The styles in this potential historic district are cohesive, mainly Craftsman, Tudor Revival, and Colonial Revival, but the houses are “individually distinctive” (Gould 2000). Several
high-style, distinctive houses along Lake Washington Boulevard include turreted Tudor Revivals and stuccoed California Mediterraneans. Noteworthy non-residential structures in
the area include the Montlake Bridge (1925 - NRHP, WHR and City of Seattle Landmark), MOHAI, NOAA NW Fisheries Science Center, the Seattle Yacht Club (1920 — NRHP,
WHR and City of Seattle Landmark), and the gateways, gardens, pavilions, Arboretum Aqueduct (1910 - NRHP, WHR and City of Seattle Landmark) and other components of the
Washington Park Arboretum that borders the neighborhood.

This Tudor style residence from 1925 is eligible for the NRHP as a contributing element to the Montlake potential historic district and is a representative example of the early
twentieth century houses that make up the district. However, available research did not reveal any associations with significant persons or events, and the house does not represent
the work of a master, nor possess high artistic value. Although it does embody the distinctive characteristics of Tudor style architecture, it has suffered loss of integrity from a large
shed roofed dormer. Therefore, it is not individually eligible for the NRHP, but is eligible only as a contributing element to the potential historic district.
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Description of g is 5 one-and-a-half story, single family residence in the Tudor style from 1925. It has an irregular footprint, and the exterior is clad in stucco. It has a very steeply pitched roof of

Physical composition shingle, and the front gable has a catslide that extends to cover the entry porch. There is also an L-shaped shed-roofed dormer on the front roof slope with a pair of 8/1

Appearance windows. All windows are behind modern storm sash. The entry is recessed and has an arched opening. The wood door has a segmentally arched window and is behind a metal
storm door. On the fagade to the east of the entry is a fixed, plate glass window flanked by multi-light casement windows